

Marianne Bosley

To: Alice Wong

Subject: RE: 3 New Application for apply FCC Certificate

I have completed the administrative review of the 3 new Ngai Keung applications. The findings are below:

1. FCC ID: M8Q8121627 -
 - a. operational/circuit description not included.
 - b. Manual was not included (to include users info to be included in the manual - 15.21 statement and 15.105 statement if applicable).
2. FCC ID: M8Q8121649 -
 - a. operational/circuit description not included.
 - b. Manual was not included (to include users info to be included in the manual - 15.21 statement and 15.105 statement if applicable).
3. FCC ID: M8Q3250027 -
 - a. operational/circuit description to included.
 - b. Manual was not included (to include users info to be included in the manual - 15.21 and 15.105 if applicable).
 - c. Test setup photos were not included.

The technical review will happen next week when Greg and Chris are back. In the meantime, please get the administrative info to me. Also, please review any of the past technical issues with the other submissions to ensure that any of those problems are not present here. Thank you, and I'll be looking for this information. Have a great day.

Marianne

-----Original Message-----

From: Alice Wong [SMTP:alice_wong@hkstc.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2001 2:43 AM
To: charvey@metlabs.com
Cc: EED - Choy, Kitty; mbosley@metlabs.com; lknight@metlabs.com
Subject: 3 New Application for apply FCC Certificate

Dear Chris,

- 1) I have 3 new application for apply FCC certificate
FCC ID: M8Q8121627, M8Q8121649 and M8Q3250027 (Please see attached file for new application)
(but that 3 application is no manual attached, I will remind the client sent it to me ASAP).
- 2) Would you tell me about application "FCC ID: G6D337A-R01, G6D3377A-R01 and LU9247845" there granted or not?
- 3) Do you receive application "FCC ID: N8F12706VC" the setup photo and circuit description?
- 4) About the FCC ID: GYE60570-R1, I had revised the document and re-sent to you.
(Please see attached file "cover", "cir-des", label" and "report" for revised document.
Thank!!)
- 5) Would you tell me which application still not grant, and what problem have?

Thanks and have a nice day!

Best Regards
Alice

<< File: Po.pdf >> << File: M8Q8121627.zip >> << File:
M8Q8121649.zip >> << File: M8Q3250027.zip >> << File: cover.pdf >>
<< File: cir-des.pdf >> << File: report.pdf >> << File: label.PDF
>>